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GENEVIEVE MORGAN

IN THE CENTURY FARM PROGRAM.

THE FACTS

IN THE CASE.

THE FACTS SET FORTH IN MR. WHITE'S LETTER.

RAL s mF
Encs.

| HAVE NO HESITANCY IN RECOMMENDING THE NAME OF EMMA
G. WHITE FOR THI1S HONOR.

VERY TRUYLY YOURS

=R S0

B, E. DAVIDSON
COMMISSIONER

| HEREBY SUBMIT THME NAME OoF EMMA G, WHITE TO BE RECOGNIZED

ENCLOSED 1S A LETTER FROM MR. HArOLD H. WHITE, SUPERINTENDENT
OoF SOUTHERN OREGON BRANCH STATE EXPERIMENT STATION SETTING FORTH
ALSO ENCLOSED ARE TWO COPIES OF EARLY

SURVEYOR'S MAPS ON FILE IN THE STATE LAND OFFICE. THESE SUBSTANTIATE

Raymonp A. LaTHROP
JosePrineE COUNTY JUDGE



OREGON STATE COLLEGE

SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURE EXPERIMENT STATION
EXTENSION SERVICE

SOUTHERN OREGON
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July 23, 1958

Raymond A. Lathrop, County Judge
Josephine County,
Grants Pass, Oregon,

Dear Mr. Lathrop:

In response to your request the following historical
data is submitted to be used as you see fit in your
effort to have our old home farm, in the Illinois
Valley near Cave Junction, included in the Century
Farm Program,

That farm has been the home of some direet desecendant
of Samuel Wilson White continuously for 103 years,

My grandfather, Samuel Wilson White, together with
his wife Cynthia McVey White and children including

a son Alexander White, then 10 years old, left Cold
Water, Michigan on March 16, 1852 by ox team bound
for the Oregon territory. They arrived at what is
now Hillsboro, @regon in September 1852, They
settled, temporarily in the Tualatin Valley. At

that time, what is now Jackson and Josephine Counties
was the metropolitan area of Oregon. Gold had been
discovered around Jacksonville, Kerbyville, Sailor
Diggings ( later known as Waldo) and Browntown. These
were settlements of 1500 to 3000 people each.

Being agricultural people Samuel White felt the family
would be better off if located in a more populated
area where there would be a market for his farm
production. So in the spring of 1855 the family
moved again by ox team to the Illinois Valley.
There were only a few families, probably not more
than 6 or 8, located in the valley outside the
mining centers of Kerbyville, Sailor Diggings and
Browntown, so Samuel White had practically free
choice of land on which to exercise his donation
land claim right,
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He selected a body of fertile land located about

7 miles from Kerbyville, 8 miles from Sailor Diggings,
and 6 miles from Browntown. Here he staked out his
donation land claim ( D.,L.C., No. 37 ) in 1855, built

a log cabin and a stockade for his livestock as protec-
tion from the Indians.

This donation land claim has been the continuous
home of the White family from 1855 to the present
time, passing from one generation to the next.

The original log cabin and stockade was built in the
summer and fall of 1855, Then in 1862 a large two
story, six room house was built. This was the family
home for three generations. It was constructed from
sugar pine lumber sawed by a sash mill, powered by a
water wheel., The saw mill was owned and operated by
Macklin Bros., andlocated on the banks of the Illinois
River near Kerbyville. The lumber was free of knots,
purchased in the rough at $ 90.00 per 1000 board feet,
Incidently Timothy hay cut from the farm meadows with

a scythe and gathered with a pitch fork sold at § 90.00
per ton. The old family home build in 1862 was destroy~-
ed by fire Jan., 25, 1955

In 1858 Samuel W. White and Dr. W. H. Watkins who then
owned and operated Donation Land Claim No. 41 Jjoining
Nol 37 on the West, constructed a ditch to Sucker Creek
to bring irrigation water to their farms. That ditch
has remained in continuous operation and is still used
to provide irrigation water for the farms which are
located within the boundries of the old original dona-
tion land elaims No. 37 and 41,

The original donation land claim staked out by Samuel
Wilson White in 1855 was divided prior to his death
between two sons, Alexander White and James Richard
White. Alexander White received approximately 182
acres much of which was in timber which he slashed

and burned. Eventually his farm of 182 acres consisted
of about 110 acres of erop land under irrigation and

72 acres of timber and brush land used for grazinge.
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Upon the death of Alexander White, January 18, 1916
his farm passed to his sons, Ralph A. White, Raymond
E. White, and Harold H. White.

Ralph and Raymond White operated the farm as a part-
nership until about 1946 when Ralph retired from the
farm. It was then divided again and Ralph White sold
his portion leaving Raymond White as the sole owner
of 91 acres. On July 6, 1958 Raymond White died leav-
ing the 91 acre farm to his widow, Emma G. White,

This is the portion of the old original Samuel Wilson
White donation land elaim that has been operated
continuously by one of his descendants for 103 years.

Yours truly

o
s
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Harold H. White
Superintendent So. Ore. Branch
Experiment Station

HHW/za
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Apeaks at Grange Mﬁ
nt

Harold White, superin

of the Southern Oregon Branch
e Agricultural Experimental Station
G Station near Medford, and grand-
g son of Samuel Wilson White, eri-
ginal owner of the only Josephine
County “Century Farm,” was the
principal speaker at the open
s meeting of the Illinois Valley
Grange last Thursday evening
i the grange hall.in Bridgevi€
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